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Date: 2022-06-20 

 

To: MiCOM Labs Inc 

575 Boulder Court, Pleasanton, California 94566, USA  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We, ComNav Technology Ltd. Hereby declares the following statement for MiCOM 

Labs Inc, T30 battery capacity is 7.4V DC, 3,400mAh, T300 Plus and T300 battery 

capacity is 7.4V DC, 2000mAh, EMC project carries out the difference test. 

RF Module PCB board, the structure and interior of these models are the same, so the 

additional models did not test the RF test items 

 

Product name: GNSS Receiver 

Trade Mark:  

Model No.: T300 Plus, T30, T300 
 

Signature:   Date: 2021-06-20 

Name: xiaohui yang 

Title: / 

Company: ComNav Technology Ltd. 

 

 


